From: Peter Tippett <email@petertippett.com.au>

To: "ocmail@dte.org.au" <ocmail@dte.org.au>, "oc@dte.org.au" <oc@dte.org.au>
Subject: Xero access

Date: Sun, 28 Mar 2021 16:26:04 +1100

Reply-To: email@petertippett.com.au

User-Agent: Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64; rv:78.0) Gecko/20100101
Thunderbird/78.9.0

Correspondence inwards to the 0C

Hi John
Regarding the item below.

*John Reid to forward Peter Tippett’'s Xero access request to the
subscription holder — Ongoing*

Has this been done?

I ask as it has been 22 days since the initial request and 17 days when
it was tabled at the 0C and I have not heard a word.

Initial request 0CM20210306 XeroAccessRequest.pdf (dte.org.au)
<https://data.dte.org.au/files/0CM20210306 XeroAccessRequest.pdf>

Discussed 2021-03-11 OC Minutes.pdf (dte.org.au)
<https://www.dte.org.au/minutes/2021-03-11%200C%20Minutes.pdf>

Task list 2021-03-25 0C Minutes.pdf (dte.org.au)
<https://www.dte.org.au/minutes/2021-03-25%200C%20Minutes.pdf>

Process for requesting access to Xero Process for requesting access to
Xero.pdf (dte.org.au)
<https://data.dte.org.au/files/Process%20for%s20requesting%20access%20t0%20Xero.pdf>*

*

Kind regards
Peter Tippett

P.0. Box 228
Batman Vitoria 3058

0438768500
email@petertippett.com.au



